
From: Ruairidh Campbell  
Sent: 05 November 2021 15:03 
Subject: GDK Reference group update Nov 2021 
 
Good afternoon! 
 
Following our Reference group meeting on 19th of October, the team have been working towards a 
public consultation exercise on the Dunoon Concept vessel. It is due to commence in late Nov and 
run through December. We will also be uploading the revised project Q&A document to our website 
to reflect feedback received during the Gourock Masterplan Public Consultation.  
 
Dunoon Concept Vessel 
The project team are preparing presentations for the public consultation exercise and will then will 
move onto progressing outline vessel propulsion design options.    
 
Dunoon Infrastructure 
Outline options have been worked up for Dunoon and have been presented to the Working Group. 
Now the Dunoon Concept vessel has been confirmed scoring can commence working to a preferred  
option.    
 
Kilcreggan Concept Vessel 
This became part of this programme of works a year after the Gourock-Dunoon project was initiated, 
however, design works are now underway on a Kilcreggan concept vessel. 
 
Kilcreggan Infrastructure 
Outline options have been worked up for Kilcreggan and presented to the Working Group. To 
achieve maximum interoperability of vessels and service resilience, the Kilcreggan infrastructure will 
be designed for the Dunoon Comcept vessel. 
 
The table below sets out the next upcoming Reference Group meetings. Please can you respond with 
your availability for week commencing 20th Dec, it is very near Xmas and it would be great to get 
this in everyone’s diaries as-soon-as-possible.  
 

Date Subject Hosting Online or in-
person 

Week 
Commencing 
20th December 
21 

 CMAL - Kilcreggan Concept Vessel  

 Transport Scotland – Clyde and 
Hebrides Ferry Services – Network 
Wide Needs Based Assessment 

CMAL On-line 

Week 
Commencing 
20th December 
21 or 10th Jan 
22 

 Kilcreggan and Dunoon Port 
Infrastructure - Evaluation 
methodology and preferred options 
 

ABC On-line 

 
Kind regards 
Ruairidh  
Ruairidh Campbell 
Harbour and Engineering Liaison Manager 
Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd 
 


